

## MATTHIAS HEINZ



\*Heidelberg, 11/2/1974

Dr.phil.habil., M.A., professor of Romance Linguistics

Office Address: Paris-Lodron-Universität Salzburg  
Fachbereich Romanistik  
Erzabt-Klotz-Str. 1  
5020 Salzburg, Austria

Phone: +43 / (0)662 8044-4451

E-Mail: matthias.heinz@plus.ac.at

Scholar in Romance philology and linguistics, research experience in the fields of lexicology and lexicography, language contact, phonological/prosodic and grammatical typology of the Romance languages, historical linguistics; research, publications and teaching encompassing Italian, French and Spanish linguistics.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2022- Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities (Kulturwissenschaftliche Fakultät), Universität Salzburg, Austria
- 2019-2021 Head of department of Romance Linguistics, Universität Salzburg, Austria
- 10/2018 Formal offer of a position as “Full Professor of Italian language and linguistics” at Stockholm University, Sweden (declined)
- Since 10/2013 Professor of Romance linguistics (Universitätsprofessor/Full professor, Chair of French and Italian linguistics), Dep. of Romance Languages, Universität Salzburg, Austria
- 3/2013 Assistant Professor, Department of Romance Philology, Universität Tübingen, Germany
- 3/2004-10/2003 Assistant Professor/Lecturer, Department of Romance Philology, Universität Jena, Germany
- 4/2004-9/2010 Assistant Professor/Lecturer, Department of Romance Philology, Universität Jena, Germany
- 3/2000-9/2003 Lecturer, affiliated to Chair of Romance Linguistics (Prof. Harro Stammerjohann), Technische Universität Chemnitz, Germany
- 4/1999-3/2000 Administrative Coordinator, DFG Graduate School “Dynamics of linguistic substandard varieties” (“Dynamik von Substandardvarietäten”), Universität Heidelberg, Germany

### VISITING PROFESSORSHIP

- 9/2019 E. Goggio visiting professor, Dep. of Italian Studies, University of Toronto, Canada
- 3/2019-5/2019 Visiting professor Italian Linguistics, University of Florence, Italy
- 2012-2013 Romance linguistics, Universität zu Köln, Germany
- 10/2011-3/2012 Romance Linguistics, Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München, Germany
- 4/2011-9/2011 Romance Linguistics, Universität Tübingen, Germany
- 10/2010-3/2011 Romance Linguistics Universität Frankfurt/M., Germany
- 4/2007-8/2007 Romance Linguistics, Universität Freiburg, Breisgau, Germany

### ACADEMIC DEGREES

- 11/2010: Submission Habilitation thesis on diachronic Romance syllable typology and loanword adaptation With special regard to Spanish, Catalan, Portuguese, French, Italian Romanian (“Zentrum und Peripherie in romanischen Silbentypsystemen”), Habilitation with a lecture on “‘A short-cut in processing’: formelhafte Ausdrücke in romanischen Sprachen an der Schnittstelle Lexikon-Syntax” (‘Multiword expressions and formulaic language at the interface of lexicon and syntax’), Privatdozent Philosophische Fakultät, Universität Tübingen, Germany (06/2011).
- 07/2003 *Doctor philosophiae* (Dr.phil./PhD), Technische Universität Chemnitz, Germany (director: Harro Stammerjohann). Thesis on the prosodic marking of text types in Italian and French: “Textsortenprosodie: eine korpusgestützte Studie zu textsortenspezifischen Mustern im Italienischen mit Ausblick auf das Französische”.
- 1999-2000 Staatsexamen (State exam) French (major, 1998), Italian (major, 1999), English (major, 2000), Universität Heidelberg, Germany.
- 1998-2000 *Maîtrise Lettres modernes* (M.A.), Université Lumière Lyon II, France.

## UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES

1994-1998 Romance Philology, English Philology at Universität Heidelberg, Germany; Università degli Studi Di Pavia, Italy (1995-96); Université Lumière Lyon II, France (1997-98)

## STUDY AND RESEARCH ABROAD

09/2019 Visiting researcher University of Toronto, Department of Italian Studies, Toronto, Canada (visiting professor, invitation Emilio Goggio Lecture)

03-05/2019 OIM Summer School, Accademia della Crusca (participation as one of the organizers and contributors)

09/2016 Visit to Department of Italian Studies, Toronto, Canada, Emilio Goggio Lecture (departmental cooperation agreement Toronto-Salzburg)

02-03/2011 Visiting researcher University of Toronto, Department of Italian Studies, Toronto, Canada (Baden-Württemberg/Ontario research grant 2011), Emilio Goggio Lecture

09/2006 Participation in *VII Congreso Internacional de Historia de la lengua española*, Mérida, Mexico, funded by German Research Council (DFG)

03/2006 Research on the diachrony of Catalan phonotactics and syllabic typology in Barcelona funded by "Rudolf-Brummer-Stipendium"

07/2005 Participation in *Jornades Internacionals de la llengua catalana*, sponsored by Institut Ramon Llull, Gironella, Terres de l'Ebre, Barcelona, Spanien

1997-1998 Université Lumière Lyon II (France), scholarship awarded by German Federal Service for Academic Exchange (DAAD)

1995-1996 Università degli Studi di Pavia (Italy), scholarship awarded by German Federal Service for Academic Exchange (DAAD)

07-08/1995 Clare Hall, Cambridge, England (Scholarship, University of Cambridge)

08/1993 Romanian language and culture, Universitat Constanța (Romania), Scholarship awarded by the Romanian Embassy in Germany

## AWARDS / RESEARCH GRANTS

- Elected *socio corrispondente estero* of the Accademia della Crusca, Florence, Italy (11/2016)
- Baden-Württemberg/Ontario research grant (2011)
- Publication grant *Deutsch-Italienische Vereinigung e.V.* (2006)
- "Rudolf-Brummer-Stipendium", grant for postdoctoral research awarded by the German Association of Catalanists *Deutscher Katalanistenverband/DKV* (2005).

## LANGUAGES

German, English, French, Italian, Catalan, Spanish, Portuguese, Romanian; Latin, Ancient Greek; basic knowledge: Galician, Sardinian, Retoromance, Swedish, Russian, Modern Greek, Modern Hebrew (Ivrit)

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

- Asociación de Historia de la lengua española
- Deutscher Romanistenverband
- Deutscher Italianistenverband
- Deutscher Hispanistenverband
- Deutscher Katalanistenverband
- Philological Society
- Società di linguistica italiana (SLI)
- Société de Linguistique Romane
- Reviewer for Journals, supervisor for Master theses, PhD theses, reviewer for German research council (DFG) among others

## CURRENT RESEARCH PROJECTS

- Since 07/2014 coordination with Luca Serianni, Università di Roma La Sapienza, of *OIM - Osservatorio degli Italianismi nel Mondo* (Observatory on Italianisms worldwide), international project of the Accademia della Crusca, Florence. In collaboration with: Università degli Studi di Firenze, Universität Salzburg, TU Dresden, Eötvös Loránd University Budapest, Uniwersytet Warszawski, University of Malta, University of Toronto and other international partners);

- International Project *SynSemLA: Crosslinguistic Differences Underlying Undergoer Arguments in German, French and L2 German & L2 French learners* with Isabel Repiso and Birgit Füreder. Funded by OeAD International Cooperation in Higher Education.
- Cooperation with LABLITA (Italian Linguistic Laboratory) Research centre, Florence with Massimo Moneglia and Emanuela Cresti: *Prosody and information structure, non-canonical foci realised by marked intonation peaks in different discourse genres* (Italian, French, Spanish);
- *Salient sociophonetic features of Italian in L2 settings*, Soziophonetische Projekt (SoPhoProS-T), with Anne-Kathrin Gärtig, Salzburg and Goranka Rocco, Trieste. Funded by University of Salzburg and Austrian Ministry of Education;
- Italian multiword expressions in language contact, and more generally the role of prefabs (formulaic language etc.) in language;
- The phonological process of *raddoppiamento fonosintattico* in Italian and its variation in realization;
- Spoken language phenomena (hesitation phenomena as discourse structuring devices) in interviews of French Shoah survivors.

## GRANTS

2021	Grant for OeAD – International Cooperation in Higher Education, Vienna, Austria
2018	Grant für <i>SoPhoProS-T</i> project (Salzburg-Trieste): EUR 1.200
2016	Doctorate School University of Salzburg <i>Kompetenzforschung in der Lehrer/innenbildung</i> (cross disciplinary), co-author proposal, grant provides initial funding of EUR 12.000/year (from 2017)
2016	Doctorate School University of Salzburg <i>Linguistik: Kontakt – Variation – Wandel</i> , co-author proposal, grant provides initial funding of EUR 12.000/year (from 2017)
2016	Grant by Italian Ministry for Science and Research (MIUR) for the international project <i>OIM – Osservatorio degli Italianismi nel mondo</i> (Overhead, infrastructure and IT services provided by Accademia della Crusca, Florence, Italy; project coordinators: M. Heinz, Salzburg/Luca Serianni, Rome) for implementation of new and extant data collections (Spanish, Portuguese, Catalan, Polish, Hungarian) and IT development (under the direction of M. Biffi, Florence, with collaboration of G. Salucci): EUR 25.000.
2015/2016	Co-author grant proposal to Österreichisches Bildungsministerium (BMB) in cooperation with linguists of Universität Salzburg for an initiative to provide research-based knowledge to language teachers from different school types (FOFO), coordination U. Greiner, Salzburg: total granted: EUR 40.000.
2009	Co-organizer of <i>17. Deutscher Hispanistentag</i> at Universität Tübingen, fundraising with major publishers: EUR 4.500.
2008	With Christine Blauth-Henke: <i>International meeting on Romance minority languages</i> (funded By DAAD & DFG): EUR 3.500.
2006	DFG travel grant for attending the congress of the Asociación de Historia de la lengua Española in Mérida, Mexico (with paper presentation): approx. EUR 1.200.
2006	Grant of the Deutsch-Italienische Vereinigung e.V. for publication of doctoral thesis (with Max Niemeyer-Verlag, now De Gruyter): EUR 500.
2005	Postdoc research scholarship “Rudolf Brummer-Stipendium” of Deutscher Katalanistenverband e.V.: EUR 2.600.